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P-ROCEEDI-NGS
(10: 35 a.m)

CHAI R THOWPSON: Al l right, good norning,
everybody. It's Cctober 22. M nane is Gry
Thonpson, the Chair of the Board of Elections. Wth
me is Karyn Geenfield. W're here today for a
speci al board neeting. W have a quorum

We both had a chance to | ook at the agenda,
which only has one itemon it. And at this tine,
|"d nove that Karyn and | adopt that agenda.

MEMBER CGREENFI ELD: And | second.

CHAIR THOWSON: Al in favor, say aye?

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI R THOMPSON: Ckay, we are here for a
proper subject matter hearing for the Referendum
on the Tipped M ni mum Wage Ti nel i ne Arendnent Act
of 2025. And I will turn it over to our fabulous
General Counsel, Terri Stroud, to give us the |ead.

M5. STROUD: Thank you, M. Chair.

As the Chair indicated, at this neeting
the Board will conduct a hearing to determ ne

whet her the proposed referendum neasure titled the
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"Ref erendum on the Ti pped M ni mum Wage Ti nel i ne and
M ni mrum Act of 2025" presents a proper subject of
referendumin the D strict of Colunbia.

Pursuant to D.C. Oficial Code, Section
1-1001. 16, the Board upon receipt of a proposed
measure, nust refuse to accept the neasure if it
determ nes that the neasure conflicts with, or seeks
to anend Title 4 of the D.C. Hone Rule Act, which
Is the District Charter; the nmeasure conflicts wth
the U S. Constitution; the neasure has not been
properly filed; the verified statenent of
contributions, which consists of the Measure
Commttee's statenent of organization and report
of receipts and expenditures, was not tinely filed,
t he neasure woul d authorize discrimnation in
violation of the D.C. Human Ri ghts Act; the neasure
woul d negate or Iimt the Budgetary Act of the D.C
Council; or the neasure would inpermssibly
appropriate funds under applicable D.C. Court of
Appeal s rulings.

So, as indicated, the Board is not going

to render a determnation as to the nerits of the
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proposed neasure, but just determ ne whether or not
t he measure neets proper subject requirenents, as

I ndi cated through the criteria which | just
out | i ned.

The neasure was received by the Board on
Wednesday, October 1. It net all statutory filing
requi rements. | n accordance with D.C. Oficial
Code, Section 1-1001.16(b)(1)(a)(a), the Board
request ed advisory opinions fromthe Ofice of the
Attorney General, and the General Counsel for the
D.C. Council on the question of whether the proposed
nmeasure net the proper subject requirenents. And
the Board tinely received advisory opinions from
both entities.

So, how we will proceed is that we wll
hear from opponents of the neasure, if any,
concerning the issue of whether the proposed neasure
presents a proper subject of referendum
Then we will hear fromthe proposer and any ot her
W t nesses who wish to comment on the propriety of
t he referendum

So, we have received requests to testify
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regarding the hearing fromthe proposer, as well
as the counsel for the proposer, and then one ot her
menber of the public.

And so, if we could bring up, we're | ooking

for M. Joseph Sandler, and Trupti Patel is the

pr oposer.
MR SANDLER: |'m here, Madam Cener al
Counsel .
M5. STROUD:. Ckay, thank you. And a M.
-- let's scroll down, | think his nanme is Bugbuto
(phonetic).

Okay, is there anyone fromthe public that
w shes to testify on the, that does not feel that
the matter, nmeasure proposed (audio interference)
proper subject for a referendunf?

| see a hand raised, Christopher LaFon?

MR. LaFON: Yes, good norning, I'mChris
LaFon, attorney for Restaurant Association
Met ropol i tan Washi ngton, we were just recently
brought in and wanted an opportunity to testify
regardi ng i ssues with the proposed referendum

M5. STROUD: Ckay, and so you will be

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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testifying agai nst the referendunf

MR, LaFON: Yes, mm'am

M5. STROUD: Ckay. So we will hear from
you now, M. LaFon.

MR, LaFON. Ckay, thank you. | had two
I ssues to address today, and | appreciate
consideration of them One is regarding the
sumary statenment proposed.

The law requires it should not --

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. STROUD: M. LaFon, we are right now
dealing with the question of proper subject.

MR LaFON. Ckay, okay.

M5. STROUD: Ckay, so did you have a
questi on or any coment --

MR LaFON:  Yes.

M5. STROUD: -- regarding the propriety
of the measure?

MR LaFON: Yes, ma'am sorry, ['Il junp
to that. Regarding it being a proper subject, it
was a Part Wof the fiscal year 2026 Budget Support

and Enmergency Act of 2025.
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It appears that under the law, that this
Section Wtouches on both the budget and the
al l ocation of appropriating funds, which is not a
proper subject for a referendum

Here, the Section Wrequires a allocation
at least of funds found to be sufficient in the
budget, but requiring the subm ssion of reports and,
by the O fice of the Chief Financial Oficer.

And the com ng year and years regarding
t he inpact of the m ni num wage, and ot her issues
regardi ng paynent to ti pped workers here.

We believe that is basically the subject
of the appropriation of funds, it wll be
prohi bi t ed.

And, nore generally, regarding the
I nclusion in the Budget Support Act, the reports
by the commttee on business and econom c
devel opnent, in support of the inclusion of Section
Wtouched on the nature of the increases and the
tip mninumwage that were going towards basically
causi ng restaurants to have issues in closing.

So nore generally, it touches on the
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al l ocation of tax and i ncome deriving operations
in the District, that we would then falls, has the
measure Wfalling under the appropriation of funds,
nore general ly speaki ng.

And third, that the inclusion in the Budget
Support Act appears to be at |east arguably, a
suppl enent to the budget under D.C. Code 1-204. 46,
that would negate its ability to be a referendum
because it would be basically as a supplenent to
t he budget under that statutory provision.

So for those reasons, we believe that the
ref erendum here woul d not be a proper subject.

M5. STROUD:. kay, and have you, you did
not submt any of this to the Board? You have not,
you're just testifying today for the first tine
regarding a propriety right now? You have not
submtted anything to the Board, correct?

MR. LaFON:. That is correct, yes.

M5. STROUD: Ckay, thank you.

MR. LaFON: | didn't, yet, correct,
correct.

M5. STROUD: Are there any nore w tnesses
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who are wishing to testify regarding the proposed
ref erendum speaki ng agai nst the sanme?

(No audi bl e response.)

M5. STROUD: Ckay, seeing none, we wll
now hear fromindividuals speaking in favor of the
proposed neasure.

And we did get an indication that they w sh
to testify fromagain, attorney Joe Sandl er and
Trupti Patel.

So, we wll hear fromthe proposer first,
Ms. Patel, and then we will hear from M. Sandler.

M5. PATEL: Attorney Stroud, may | go
whenever you're ready?

M5. STROUD. Actually, let ne just hear,
| see that M. Jacob Bugtong is here and | wanted
to determne first, whether or not he w shed to speak
I n opposition or in support of the neasure.

And if he's speaking in opposition, then
he will go at this tine.

M5. PATEL: Absolutely.

M5. STROUD: Ckay, M. Bugtong?

MR. BUGTONG On, well I'mactually here

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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to, I"'mactually here to speak in support of M.

Pat el .

M5. STROUD: Ckay, so then we'll hear from

you after we hear fromthe proposer.

MR. BUGTONG  Yes, please.

M5. STROUD: Yes, okay. So there is no
one el se who wi shes to hear -- who wi shes to speak
in a opposition to the neasure that | can see.

(No audi bl e response.)

M5. STROUD: Ckay, Ms. Patel, you may
proceed. And if you could just state your nanme and
address for the record?

M5. PATEL: Absolutely. Good norning,
Chai rperson Thonpson. M nane is Trupti Patel, ny
address is 950 25th Street NW Apartnent 425N as
in north, Washington, D.C. 20037. | hope this
doesn't get nme dossed.

Thank you for hosting this hearing so that
our comments may be entered for the pernmanent
record.

My nane is Trupti Patel and | ama fourth

term ANC conm ssioner that represents the historic

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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Foggy Bottom and | amthe chairperson of ANC2A,
whi ch represents the west end and Foggy Bottom
conbi ned.

More inportantly, |I'mthe | ongest serving
el ected official in D.C. that is a tipped worker.

D.C. voters overwhelm ngly voted for
Initiative 82 because they wanted ti pped workers
i ke nyself to have better, and nore stabl e incones.

I n that nunber specifically, 132,925 D.C
residents, which neans that ballot issue won by
73.94 percent.

D.C. residents voted to protect and defend
wor kers not the restaurant |obby, that underm nes
the goal of Initiative 82 by reducing incone for
ti pped workers, and confusing custoners with
servi ce charges.

The mayor and the D.C. Council once again,
subverted the will of D.C. voters just |ike when
you overturned Initiative 77 in 2018.

Any restaurant saying that they need a
service charge to cover higher costs because of

|-82, is msleading the public.
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Sone restaurants started using service
charges even before they were required to raise
wages.

And to date, wages for tipped workers have
only increased $4.00 an hour since inplenentation,
until Initiative 82 was gutted by the mayor and the
D. C. Council.

These phony service charges are an attenpt
on a restaurant to hide their prices. Most retails
create one price for their products to reflect all
t heir expenses.

Funds from service charges do not go
directly to workers, as in the case nowwth tips.

Nor service charge is required to be givento
wor kers in addition to their wages.

This is an insidious way of duping
custoners to replace their tipping with automatic
charges, shielding increased costs under the
non-t axabl e service charges, and overall underm nes
the wll of the voters.

Service charges is a post-pandem c worl d,

has been deeply confusing to custoners who are
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likely to see a 22 percent additional charge on their
bill, and believe it is to be gratuity for the
server.

These unethical and sonetines ill egal
servi ce charges confuse many custonmers as a separate
charge on the bill.

Wth a note that it covers an enpl oyee's
pay service charges, |ead to many custoners think
that they get sone kind of automatic tipping, even
though it is not.

Servi ce charges go towards owners and do
not increase wages of workers. VWhile tips belong
to workers and are on top of their wages, service
charges are especially confusing in a tipping
envi ronnent .

As noted, many custoners will assune a
service charge adds to workers' pay, rather than
sinmply a source of incone for owners.

When | egal advocates were stating and
W nning every tinme against those charges, the D.C
Counci| against the advice of the Ofice of Attorney

General, granted a carve-out exenpting them from

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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15
bei ng sued.

This is sanctioned wage theft by all ow ng
owners to take noney that would otherwi se to go
ti pped workers.

Many consuners are angry that restaurants
have hi dden the cost of their neal through service
char ges.

As part of the Fair Price Fair Wage
Coalition, we warned you that allow ng for service
charges woul d hurt workers where you pushed for the
Dram Shop Plus Bill.

ANC2A is on record echoing all of these
concerns. | amhighlighting that in this hearing.

Initiative 82 called on restaurants to pay
ti pped workers the full m ninmum wage |i ke enpl oyers
do in all other sectors.

Just |i ke business, enployees' wages
shoul d be accounted for as part of the restaurant
prices.

It's one thing to be anti-worker, but it's
even worse to be anti-denocratic. In service and

solidarity, thank you.
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M5. STROUD: Ckay, thank you. M.

Sandl er, and if you could just state your business
address for the record?

MR. SANDLER: Sure, ny nane is Joe
Sandler. Law firmof Sandler Reiff, 1620 | Street
NW Number 900, Washington, D.C. 20006. And |
represent the proposer and the referendum
comm ttee.

We just very briefly would submt that
their proposed referendumis a proper subject for
referendum for the reasons set out in the |egal
advi sory and opinion submtted by the Ofice of
Attorney Ceneral, and the general counsel for D.C
Counci | .

I n essence, the referendum woul d uphold
t hose provisions in the current |aw enacted by
Initiative 82, approved by the voters of the
District in 2022, provisions which would ot herw se
be nodified by the |aw for which we seek a

ref erendum

Nanely, Title 2, Subtitle W of the Tipped

M ni nrum Wage Ti neline Arendnent Act of 2025, passed

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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by the D.C. Council.

As the Ofice of Attorney Ceneral points
out, since those provisions were found to be a proper
subject of initiative, it only nakes sense that a
ref erendumto uphol d those provisions, is a proper
subj ect for referendum

As the Ofice of Attorney Ceneral and the
General Counsel, and the Council found, the neasure
woul d not appropriate any funds, does not in any
way negate or limt any budget act of the Council,
does not violate the U S. Constitution, or the D.C
Home Rul e Act.

To M. LaFon's points, first of all with
respect to the fact that this provision was included
I n the Budget |nplenentation Act, does not nean that
It is a actual budget act that directs, authorizes,
or, and appropriates funds.

In fact, it does not and with respect to
the specific provision cited by M. LaFon about OCFL
I ssuing a report under the Amendnent Act, the Ofice
of Attorney Ceneral specifically found that that

provi sion cannot be said to conpel the allocation
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of funds because the Council's office of the Budget
Director determned that the provision wll have
no fiscal inpact.

So for those reasons, we respectfully
request that the Board determ ne that the proposed
referendumis a proper subject for referendum

W do have sone concerns about the Board's
formulation. | take it Ms. Stroud, that the proper
time to raise those would be after today's neeting,
and before the neeting to adopt the fornal
r ef er endunf?

M5. STROUD: Yes, that's correct. |If the
Board determ nes today that the neasure does present
a proper subject, then we're going to undertake to
proceed with the fornul ations at today's neeting.

And I'mnot sure if the Board is going to
make that determnation, but if it is the case that
t hey do deci de today, then we woul d undertake to
provi de the fornul ati ons.

MR. SANDLER: And, to the extent we have
concerns with the Board' s proposed fornul ati on,

what woul d the proper tinme be to raise those
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concerns?

M5. STROUD: If we do not issue a
determ nation today, we will at the next neeting
the Board has. O after they've nade a
determ nation as to the proper subject.

And then, we would proceed with the
formul ati on, a separate fornul ati ons hearing and
at that tinme, you would be able to comment on the,
your concerns with respect to the formul ations.

MR, SANDLER: kay, thank you. Thank
you, M. Chairman. Thank you, Ms. Stroud.

M5. STROUD: So, we did receive as
I ndi cat ed, opinions, advisory opinions fromthe
counsel for the General Counsel, and the Ofice of
the Attorney GCeneral.

| just wanted to check and see whet her
or not either, a representative fromeither of those
entities is present and would |Iike to comment on
the advi sory opinions that they provi ded?

(No audi bl e response.)

M5. STROUD: And | do not see that anyone

has raised their hand to indicate that they w sh
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to so conmment.

At this time, | wll ask Board attorney
Jorge Quintana, to cone up and present the General
Counsel 's anal ysis of the referendum

And pl ease address the comments nade by
M. LaFon and the proposer, and their counsel.

MR, QUI NTANA: Thank you, General

Counsel .

M5. STROUD: |Is your mic on? |Is the green
i ght on?

MR, QUI NTANA: Yes, it is.

M5. STROUD: kay.

MR QU NTANA: M. Chair, Menber
G eenfield, you' ve received sone of the background
in this matter.

As the general counsel stated, we received
this referendum on August 1, and requested advi sory
letters fromthe Ofice of the Attorney General,
and the counsel of the CGeneral Counsel.

In the interim we also conduct our own
i ndependent evaluation, and I'lIl get into that.

What this act does is it, the act passed
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by the council freezes the tip m ni numwage at $10. 00
an hour until July 1, 2026, and then gradually raises
it to 75 percent of the regular m ni num wage by 2034,
rat her than reaching 100 percent of the m ni nrum wage
by 2027, as previously enacted by Initiative 82.

The i ssues we have to | ook at obviously
the one that's been raised, is whether or not this
all ocates funds or trues on the council's budgetary
di scretion.

In that regard, | would, and in regard to
M. LaFon's statenents, this act is subtitle of the
Budget Support Act, which is ordinary |egislation
adopted by the Council, and does not pass pursuant
to D.C. Code 1-204.46.

So, it obviously does not violate the
prohi bition on 1-204. 46.

The requirenent, it's al so anal ogous to
the Board' s reason in initiative, in the proper
subj ect determ nation of |-82.

The requirenent to pay increased wages
applies only to private enployers, not the District

governnent or its contractors. Therefore, it does
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not conpel the District to allocate any public
f unds.

And the provision requiring the Ofice of
the Chief Financial Oficer to issue a report, does
not conpel the allocation of funds as the Council's
O fice of the Budget Director determned that this
provi sion woul d have no fiscal inpact.

In addition to those, so basically the
concl usions that the neasure does not appropriate
funds, and we also determ ned that it does not
require the allocation of revenues or otherw se
(audi o interference).

As in Board Order 21-001 on |-82 where the
Board determ ned the exclusion of District
enpl oyees and contractors fromthe initiative scope
prevented it frombeing a | aw appropriating funds,
the Board also in that neasure found that it did
not require the allocation of revenues, establish
a separate fund, or create an enforceable
entitlenment.

Thi s neasure before you today is

materially simlar. It does not direct the
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expenditure of District funds, require the
al l ocati on of revenues, or inpose new financi al
obligations on the District.

Furt hernore, the nmeasure does not
authorize nor would it have the effect of
aut hori zing discrimnation prohibited under
District |aw.

It does not as we comment, negate or limt
an act of the Council, enacted pursuant to Section
446 of the Hone Rule Act. Nor does it violate or
seek to anmend the Hone Rule Act, or the U S
Constitution.

Wth that, |I'mavail able for any
guesti ons.

M5. STROUD: Thank you, M. Quintana.
And if nmenbers have any questions for either
parties, we can proceed with that, those questions
at this tinme, M. Chair and Ms. Geenfield.

CHAIR THOMPSON: Wl |, yes, thank you.
| think I followed all that.

MS. GREENFI ELD Yes.

CHAIR THOMPSON: |I'mjust trying to nmake

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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sure in ny head that this, that the, |I'msorry, that
the Council's Act, the Tipped M ni mum Wage Ti nel i ne
Amendnent Act of 2025, I'mtrying to make sure that
even though that was passed as part of the budget
process, it was not in fact, a budgetary act.

Rather, it was ordinary |egislation that
woul d fall outside of 1-204.46, and therefore, being
negated or limted.

| heard M. Sandler tal k about that, and
Counsel Quintana just addressed that as well, but
I f you could just maybe, | nean there nust be very
comon for the Council to include ordinary
| egislation in its budgetary process.

So this, | don't think this is a unique
animal in that regard. There's probably lots of
m scel | aneous provisions that get thrown into the
process when they're dealing with the budget.

So, | just want to nake sure that we're
taking this out of the waters of what would otherw se
be budgetary | egislation under 1-204.46. So,
hopeful Iy nmy question nmade sense, so.

M5. STROUD: Well, it is a part of fiscal

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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year 2026 budget support Act of 2025. That is the
act .

CHAI R THOMPSON:  Yes.

M5. STROUD: That is 26-148.

CHAI R THOVPSON: But as | understand it,

that's just like sort of a technical point, and M.

LaFon nmade that point.

But as the opinions and M. Sandl er and
M. Quintana pointed out, it is in fact, ordinary
| egi slation that would purport to freeze the act
t hat was passed pursuant to |-82.

And therefore, it doesn't have a fi scal
inmpact as | think Subtitle Witself stated there
was no fiscal inpact.

|s that, do | have that right?

M5. STROUD: That is correct.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD:.  Yes.

CHAIR THOMPSON: Ckay, so it got three
gover nnent opinions, one fromthe OAG one from
general counsel of the D.C. Council, and now from
our own Ceneral Counsel .

M5. STROUD:  Uh- huh.
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CHAIR THOMPSON: So |I'm-- yes, just to
state the obvious --

MEMBER GREENFI ELD:  Sure.

CHAIR THOMWPSON: -- we're not here to
conmment in any way, shape, or form on the nerits
of what's the right tipping scale for workers.

W don't have any view on whether 1-82
itself was wise or unwi se, and whet her the counsel
did the right thing in changing it. O the nerits
of the proposed referendum

W're just here to observe the process.

And as | understand it, the process is of course
voters have the right to propose that Initiative
82, and it was for ultimately to be decided on the
bal | ot .

M5. STROUD: Uh huh.

CHAI R THOWSON: Which it was in favor.

And of course it's the right of the Council to anend
or limt, or change what the voters have passed.
That's also their prerogative, and they did so
pursuant to their process.

And it appears to ne that it's kind of |ike
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a ping-pong gane here. |It's also the right of the
voters at this point and in light of the Council's
act, to seek a referendumand put it on the ball ot
as to whether the voters of DC. would like to

essentially recall the D.C. Council's |egislation.

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. STROUD: And it would just be
repealing the particular sections of this Act.
Specifically, Sections 22.21 through 22.23 of the
Act .

CHAI R THOMPSON: Exactly, yes. So, it
strikes ne as a proper subject matter. In other
words, it's appropriate for the voters to deci de.

M5. STROUD: Yes, | woul d agree.

CHAIR THOMPSON: We're not going to cut
themoff at the pass, so | don't knowif it's tine
for a notion. |I'mready to nmake the notion, but.

M5. STROUD: Yes, and | can nmake the
noti on.

CHAI R THOMPSON: Unl ess there's sonet hi ng
el se we need to --

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)
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M5. STROUD: Yes, based on the record
before us including the opinions of both the Ofice
of the Attorney General, the General Counsel for
the Council, and ny own office, | would recommend
that the Board accept the proposed referendum
neasure titled Referendumon the Tipped M ni num Wage
Ti rel i ne Anrendnent Act of 2025, as it presents a
proper subject for referendum

And | would now ask for a notion fromthe
Board with respect to that recomrendati on.

CHAIR THOMWPSON: | so nobve in the very
el egant words that you just chose.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD: Yes, and | second.

M5. STROUD: Ckay, thank you. And | wll
ask for now a roll call vote with respect to that
not i on.

M. Chair?

CHAIR THOMPSON: Chair votes aye.

M5. STROUD: Menber G eenfield?

MEMBER GREENFI ELD.  Aye.

M5. STROUD: Both the Chair and Menber

Greenfield have voted to accept the proposed
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ref erendum neasure titled Referendumon the Tipped
M ni mrum Wage Ti neline Amendnment Act of 2025, as it
presents a proper subject of referendum

And so at this tine, it would be
appropriate for the Board to share the proposed
formul ati ons and have a hearing on the establishnent
of the fornulations as they have been proposed.

And so, | want to determ ne whether or not
the public can see the screen? Can see the
| anguage?

(No audi bl e response.)

M5. STROUD: Okay. And, with that, it is,
you have the referendum neasure nunber, the short
title, and the summary statenent that the Board's
O fice of General Counsel is proposing for review.

And we can discuss. | know that both, well
M. LaFon did not, this is the first tine that the
public is seeing this.

The proposer and the counsel for the
proposer, have had the opportunity to | ook at the
| anguage proposed.

And | understand that M. Sandler and the
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proposer have concerns with the summary st at enent
t hat was proposed by the Board. So | guess it's
appropriate now to di scuss what the concerns are.

And M. LaFon is hopefully reviewing it
as well, and can comment. O any other nenber of
the public can weigh in on whether the proposed
| anguage is an accurate reflection of the
ref erendum

CHAIR THOMPSON: Can | just ask a sort of
bi gger picture question?

M5. STROUD: Sure.

CHAIR THOMPSON: | think when there's a
voter initiative, it's generally, the fornulation
generally includes a yes to the voters to vote for
the initiative, and a no against it.

Whereas with a referendum which is a
recall, it's like a vote of confidence in the
Council's act, the way that generally this is set
up is the voters vote yes to favor the Council's
act --

M5. STROUD: Yes, to --

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)
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CHAI R THOMPSON: -- and vote no to oppose

M5. STROUD: That is correct. So, if the
voters would vote yes to approve the act of the
Council and no to reject it.

CHAIR THOMPSON: So if you voted yes on
|-82, this is sort of set up to obviously people
can change their mnds, but mght vote no in this
case.

It just it flips the yes and the no but
that's sinply because this is not an initiative,
but rather a referendumso it sort of flips the yes
and the no.

M5. STROUD: Yes. So yes, the | anguage
that would be on the ballot is, shall the registered
voters of the District of Colunbia, approve or
reject the act of the Council ?

CHAI R THOWPSON:  Ckay.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD: Ckay.

MR. SANDLER: And Madam General Counsel,
can we?

M5. STROUD: Yes, M. Sandler, yes.
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MR. SANDLER: So, | think that the
Chairman put his finger on the problemhere, and
it's a classic issue wth voter confusion about
ref erendum

And it's just what the Chairman said. |If
you want to uphold Initiative 82, you vote no instead
of yes.

M5. STROUD: Uh huh.

MR. SANDLER: In that regard, we strongly
beli eve that the | anguage suggested by the O fice
of the Attorney Ceneral and their advisory opinion,
shoul d be adopted in lieu of the summary statenent
that is now being proposed by the Board.

Specifically, at the end of the |anguage
recomrended by the O fice of the Attorney Ceneral,
It says, vote yes to commt the Council's changes
to Initiative 82 to becone law. Vote no to reject
t he Council's changes and keep Initiative 82.

And we woul d suggest that the Attorney
General's formulation is a cormon sense, easily
under st andabl e way for the voters to know what

they're doing on this neasure.
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Whereas with all due respect, the sunmary
statenment now being put out by the Board does not
acconplish that and unfortunately, would feed into
t he i nherent issue of confusion that the Chairnman
properly identified.

Thank you, M. Chairman and Madam Gener al
Counsel .

M5. STROUD: All right, and | see the, your
concern. | guess ny concern with the sunmary
statenment or what we discussed, is not so nuch the
| anguage that was cited, but the |anguage that talks
about the voters approving Initiative 82, which |
think could be construed as | anguage which creates
bias in favor of the, against the act of the Council.

MR. SANDLER: Right, and that was in our
formulation, and that is a fair criticismin our
formul ati on.

But the Attorney General's fornulation |
t hi nk, avoids that problemwhile addressing the
concern that we have.

CHAI R THOWPSON: Yes, |'mreadi ng both of

them |It's hard to get the words right. | guess
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I"mstill sort of stuck and ny big picture question
IS, because this is a referendum are we wedded to
a precedent that it has to be set up so that the
yes i s approving what the Council did, and the no
Is rejecting it?

O can it be the other way around as the
OAG has drafted it?

MR. SANDLER: They didn't do it the other
way around, M. Chairman.

M5. STROUD. No.

MR. SANDLER: They just explained it.
It's still consistent with the --

MEMBER GREENFI ELD:  Yes.

CHAIR THOWSON: Oh, | see, okay. |
apol ogi ze. Yes, that |last sentence they wote is
| mean it is clearer.

It is clear to a voter, what does it nean
if | vote yes, what does it nean if | vote no?

MEMBER GREENFI ELD:  Yes, | woul d agree,
yes, that's --

CHAIR THOWSON: So | don't know if

there's a way to work in that sentence into the draft
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that we're | ooking at on the screen.

M5. STROUD: Ckay.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD:  Yes.

M5. STROUD: So, let's see. Ckay, so we
can edit in real tine the changes that, we can work
col | aboratively to edit this in real tinme on the
screen.

So, let's see.

CHAIR THOMPSON: If you just add that
sentence at the end, what happens? It's probably
a good starting point.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD:.  Yes.

CHAIR THOMWPSON: Sorry, we're all doing
this in real tine.

M5. STROUD: And this is what happens.
Thi s happens where there is sort of disagreenent
about | anguage. Ckay.

CHAIR THOMPSON: Wil e you' re doing that,
| see M. LaFon has his hand raised, and | would
really like to hear his thoughts on this.

M5. STROUD: Sure.

(Pause.)
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M5. STROUD: M. LaFon?

MR. LaFON: Sorry, thank you. | know you
guys have nore control so | was trying to speak,
but just so | was on nute but thank you.

W just had sone concern with the changi ng
of the | anguage that was used for Initiative 82,
that laid out at the beginning of 82 under current
| aw, enpl oyers of enployees classified as tipped
wor kers can take a credit against tipped wages
recei ved by workers, to satisfy the m ni num wage
guaranteed to all workers by | aw.

And then it went on to say that the
initiative would gradually elimnate the credit.

This, the way the summary statenent i s now,
It doesn't informvoters at all that the tipped
wor kers would still receive the mandatory m ni num
wage, even regarding the slowi ng down of the tip
m ni mum wage grow h.

And that was just a general concern we had
because it sort of junps the gun here, and | know
there's obviously limtation on where it's that was

a concern we had generally speaking.
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| do think the summary statenent now is
better than the initial one | saw before, and that
it lays out a little bit that the tipped m ni num
wage is being frozen, not just wages.

But that was our concern that the public
may be msled in the nature of the tip m ni num wage
woul d be all that these tipped enpl oyees woul d
receive when in fact, the lawrequires that it's
just a credit that's being | essened that the
enpl oyees woul d have to receive the m ni num wage,
peri od, whether it be supplenented by the enpl oyer
or through tips.

And we do favor the general |anguage that's
there now, but understand that another sentence may
be useful to clarify the yes, and the no.

But that's our general | guess concern wth
t he | anguage, whether it's m sleading or kind of
not inform ng the public enough about what was
within the act, and that enployees woul dn't be
limted to just getting $10.00, tipped enpl oyees
$10.00 for this tine period. As an exanple.

CHAI R THOWSON: And thank you for that.
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What are your thoughts on the proposal by the Ofice
of Attorney Ceneral? Have you had a chance to | ook
at that, that fornulation?

MR. LaFON: Yes, let ne pull it up right
now, | apol ogi ze.

(Pause.)

MR. LaFON:. Qur only concern there was
still that there's no sort of identification that
the tipped enployees would still be receiving the
m ni mum wage, even though the tip m ni nrum wage woul d
be sl ower in growh.

That's basically just our general concern
that that was included with Initiative 82.

W t hought that was useful for explaining
basically it's the credit that is going away for
enpl oyers, and not necessarily the wages woul d be
limted to a certain anmount per hour.

Because that has to be nmade up by the
enpl oyer or tips. They would still be getting,
wor kers woul d still be getting the m ni num wage.
It's just the tip credit that would go away for the

enpl oyer restaurants.
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Does that make sense? And | apol ogi ze,
it"'s alittle bit on the fly obviously.

But just inclusion in 82 of that
expl anati on of what tipped workers are, and that
the 1-82 is getting rid of the tip credit for
enpl oyees, or excuse ne, for enployers, is alittle
different than tal king about the tip m ni nrum wage
bei ng | ocked.

Because the, that, w thout expl anati on,
sone of the public may be mi sled or just not
understand that the tipped enpl oyees would still
be receiving the m ni nrum wage throughout this tine
peri od.

Regardl ess of the tip credit that was not
preceding as quickly as laid out in I-82.

M5. STROUD: So the language in Initiative
82 that said that the initiative would gradually
elimnate the credit, and then the | ast sentence
that said tips continue as property of enpl oyees
and will be in addition to the statutory m ni num
hourly wage, that's what you woul d, that |anguage

or sonething to that effect, is what you would |ike
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to have added to the neasure, to the sunmary
st at enent ?

MR, LaFON: Correct, just a conbination
of the first sentence to |-82 that expl ai ned what
ti pped workers are, and then an explanation if they
woul d still be getting the mandatory hourly wage
with tips included, as well.

That's just to kind of generally inform
voters of that, and just to allow for context
under st andi ng what the tipped m ni num wage is.

| "' m not sure nmy nom woul d under st and what
the tip mnimumwage is unless she wants to hear
about this over Thanksgi vi ng.

But that's sort of the general person |
was t hinking about wth | ooking at the way
explanation that's currently in the summary
st at enent .

CHAI R THOMWPSON: What about -- |'mjust
| ooking at the OAG s sunmary because | kind of |ike
it the nore | look at it.

MR. LaFON: Yeah, | do like that.

CHAI R THOVPSON: In 2022, District voters
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approved Initiative 82, which gradually raises the
m ni mum wage for tipped workers to 100 percent of
t he m ni nrum wage by 2027.

VWhat if you just said, which gradually
rai ses the guaranteed m ni numwage? |s that -- the
insertion of that word is that enough to address
your point?

MR LaFON:. Well, | guess the concern is
that without any explanation it wouldn't -- they
are guaranteed the full m ni nrum wage anount.

| was -- like, the term base wage or
sonet hing but there's no explanation, | guess,

i ncluded that would say that the workers regardl ess
of the tip credit would continue to receive the

m ni mum wage required by | aw because the enpl oyers
or tips have to nake it up to that anount.

CHAI R THOMWPSON:  Yeah. | nean, what

you're saying toneinny mind it's alnost like a

footnote that has, like, a legal --
MR, LaFON: Right. -- 1 think the use of
the term m ni nrum wage for tipped workers -- mninmm

base wage or sonething like that just to build in
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sonme difference between the statutory anount. That
was our concern. But | understand your point, too.

CHAIR THOWSON: Yes. Now, I'mtrying to
keep it sinple if I can. Now |l find nyself inserting
t he word base between the m ni nrum and wage -- which
gradual Iy rai ses the m ni num base wage for tipped
wor kers to 100 percent of the m ni num wage by 2027.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD:  Yeah, | would say that
-- yeah, that does nake it clearer, | think.

M5. STROUD: So not guaranteed? So we
woul d just be adding m ni rum base wage? W would
just add base and not guaranteed?

CHAI R THOMPSON: Correct, yeah. Just add
the word base between m ni mum and wage and it | ooks
like in three different places.

M5. STROUD: Could we say -- and this would
be the first sentence -- Initiative 82 gradually
rai sed the m ni num base wage for tipped workers to
100 percent and that would be the first sentence.

So we take out that in 2022 District voters approved
because that's just understood and | think it takes

out the -- what | do consider to be alittle bit
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aski ng people to vote in favor of or against the
nmeasur e.

| think that that does create a little bit
of bias. So if we took out the |anguage before
Initiative 82 and then took out the comma and
Initiative -- and then which so Initiative 82
gradual |y rai sed the m ni num base wage for tipped
wor kers to 100 percent of the m nimum wage, and then
keep the | anguage as is with respect to the QAG s
proposed | anguage.

CHAIR THOMPSON: | think that's an
excel | ent suggestion. | see your point that the
openi ng does kind of start to tip the reader in a
certain direction.

So |l think it's wise to renove that in the
way you nentioned and then follow the | anguage of
the OAG otherwi se until you get to the |ast sentence,
as M. Sandl er pointed out does, you know, kind of
get to the bottomline, give the voter a quick
direction on what does it nean to vote yes or no.

M5. STROUD: M. Sandler and M. LaFon.

| see we al so have two ot her rai sed hands.
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CHAI R THOMPSON: So before we go there
let's -- can you maybe read what -- on the screen
we're looking at a different fornulation and we all
-- we're focused on the OAG as we have altered it.

M5. STROUD: Yeah. So what this is --
"Il read because we -- let ne see if | can -- yeah.

It would say, Initiative 82 gradually raised the
m ni rum base wage for tipped workers to 100 percent
of the m ni mum wage by 2027. In July 2025, the
council adopted an act that changes Initiative 82
to freeze the minimum-- tipped mni numwage at $10
an hour until July 1st, 2026, then gradually
I ncreases those wages to 75 percent of the regular
m ni mum wage by 2034. Vote yes to permt the
council's changes to Initiative 82 to becone | aw.

Vote no to reject the council's changes and keep
Initiative 82. And then | wll --

MEMBER GREENFI ELD: | had one questi on.

M5. STROUD: -- put that up on the screen,
yeah. Mm hmm

MEMBER GREENFI ELD: The second -- when you

read it you said base m ni nrum wage but then you said
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45
changes initiative to freeze the tipped m ni mum
wage. Are we changing that to base m ni mrum wage
al so or not?

CHAI R THOMPSON:  Yeah, it should be the
sane phrase.
M5, STROUD: So --

MEMBER GREENFI ELD: Yeah, because --

yeabh.
M5. STROUD: Freeze the base m ni num wage?
CHAI R THOMPSON:  Yes.
M5. STROUD: So change tipped to base.
CHAI R THOMPSON: M ni mum base wage.
M5. STROUD: Onh, the tip -- okay, got it.
Right. So let nme -- I"'mgoing to put up on the

screen once |'ve edited it the | anguage that we are
-- seemto be settling on.
CHAI R THOMWPSON: Tenporarily until we
hear from-- | see M. Schiller.
M5. STROUD: Until we hear from-- right.
Ckay.
CHAI R THOMPSON: This rem nds nme of that

fanobus quote. What is it? People who | ove sausage
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and respect the | aw should never watch either one
bei ng nade.

M. STROUD: Right.

CHAIR THOMPSON: But this is
transparency. W are fashioning the | anguage as
we speak.

M5. STROUD: Randy, I'mgoing to send this
to you.

CHAIR THOMPSON: Al right, thank you.
| think we can all see this now.

M5. STROUD: We have one hand raised, M.
Schiller.

CHAI R THOMPSON:  Yeah, let's hear from
Ni kol as Schiller, please.

MR, SCHI LLER. Can you hear ne okay?

CHAI R THOMWPSON:  Yeah.

MR, SCHI LLER. Al right. So ny comments
specifically are about the attorney general's
formul ati on.

| like it, and also to nention the tip
credit part. | really do like the way that it says

in 2022 District voters approved Initiative 82.
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That is a statenent of fact. It is not biased.

And then following, to nention the tip
credit, if you wll read it in 2022 District voters
approved Initiative 82 which elimnated the tip
credit by gradually raising the m nimum wage for
tip workers to 100 percent of the m ni num wage by
2027.

So you're including the elimnation of the
tip credit in there and how does it get elim nated?

By gradual ly increasing the m ni num wage for tipped
wor kers to 100 percent of the m ni mum wage.

You don't need to include the base wage
and stuff |ike that. It's very straightforward
that we're saying that the tip credit wasn't being
elimnated through Initiative 82 by raising the

m ni mum wage to 100 percent of the m ni nrum wage.

And that's all | have to say.
CHAI R THOMPSON: Ckay. | hear you --
hear you on the first point. | understand your

perspective on that.
And then with respect to the | anguage t hat

we' re | ooking at the screen, how woul d you suggest
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we change it?

MR, SCHI LLER: | would say in 2022
District voters approved Initiative 82, which
gradual |y raised the m ni num wage for tipped workers
to 100 percent of the m ni num wage by elim nating
the tip credit.

We should nention elimnating the tip
credit because that's what Initiative 82 did and
that's what was nentioned by anot her |awer, and
then --

CHAIR THOMPSON: By elimnating it. Let
me stop right there. So --

MR, SCHI LLER: You don't need to say
m ni mum base wage. It's what Initiative 82 did was
elimnate the tip credit by raising the tipped
m ni rum wage so that it matched the m ni nrum wage.

So --

CHAIR THOMPSON: So read that again one
nore tinme. Let nme just --

MR SCHI LLER: So, | nean, as a statenent
of fact, District voters approved Initiative 82.

This referendumessentially is repealing
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Initiative 82 as it was witten and the intent of
t he voters.

So | think what the attorney general's
office stated is not biased at all. It's a
statenent of fact. District voters approved
Initiative 82 in 2022. If --

M5. STROUD: But if the voters didn't vote
for it then there wouldn't have been an Initiative
82 that was enacting that law. So | don't think
that it's crucial.

Wiile it is a statement of fact, there are
| ots of things that could be a statenent of fact
that do not create favor or against a neasure.

Soit's inplicit that the voters voted for
Initiative 82 so we don't need to say that.

MR, SCHI LLER. Ckay. So --

CHAIR THOMWPSON: Well, let's just set that
aside. You're speaking a little fast. So why
don't you set aside that opening clause, whether
we say District voters approved or just start it
the way we see it on the screen?

MR. SCHI LLER  Ckay.
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CHAIR THOMPSON: After that I'mtrying to
follow the suggested edit.

MR, SCHI LLER. Ckay. So Initiative 82
elimnated the tip credit for tipped -- elimnated
the tip credit. Sorry.

Initiative 82, which elimnated the tip
credit and gradually raised the m ni rum wage for

ti pped workers to 100 percent of the m ni num wage

by 2027.

M5. STROUD: Could you put the |anguage
In the chat so that we can -- it'll be easier that
way if you just -- yeah.

MR, SCHI LLER: Ckay, I'Il do that.

M5. STROUD: O the Q%A. Sorry.

CHAIR THOMWPSON: Yes. Thank you, M.
Schiller.

It's nmuch appreciated because it -- maybe
we're getting close to what -- the point that M.

LaFon was saying and | see his hand up as well.
MR, SCHI LLER: Unfortunately, the chat is
di sabled. |'munable to share it in the chat.

MS. STROUD: QBA. The QRA.
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MR, SCHI LLER: Ch, QA. Thank you.

CHAI R THOMPSON: Because | think -- |
t hi nk what he just said was Initiative 82, which
elimnated the tip credit and gradually raised the
m ni mum wage for tipped workers to 100 percent of
the m ni nrum base wage by 2027.

| think that's the edit. Not which
--Initiative 82 elimnated the tip credit and
gradual ly rai sed the m ni nrum wage for tipped workers
to 100 percent of the m ni num base wage by 2027.

M5. STROUD: So Initiative 82 elim nated
the tip credit and gradually raised the --

MEMBER GREENFI ELD: Whuld it -- okay, |I'm
j ust thinking.

MR SCH LLER O that elimnated the tip
by gradually raising the m ni nrum wage.

CHAI R THOWPSON: Ckay.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD: Yeah, | was thinking
-- yeah.

CHAI R THOMPSON: Yeah, | see it in the --

MEMBER GREENFI ELD: | was thinking that,

you know, kind of the flip side that Initiative 82
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gradual ly rai sed the m ni nrum wage. Keep what we
have in there and then, comma, by elimnating the
tip credit. But the other way around is fine.

CHAI R THOMPSON:  Yeah. Yeah. So let's
just start at the very beginning. Initiative 82
elimnated the tip credit.

M5. STROUD: Elimnated before gradually.

CHAI R THOMPSON: By gradual ly?

M5. STROUD: No, no, no, no. o back.
You're keeping that first part, putting it in
bet ween.

CHAI R THOMPSON: After 82 elimnated --

M5. STROUD: After 82.

CHAI R THOWPSON:  Check the word
el i m nat ed.

M5. STROUD: No, it's in there. On,
Randy. Gve nme the thing. Initiative 82
elimnated the tip credit by gradually raising the
m ni num wage - -

CHAI R THOMPSON:  For ti pped workers.

M5. STROUD: Ckay.

CHAIR THOMPSON:  You got a G On the first
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one.

MS. STROUD: ©Ch, where's that? Oh.

CHAI R THOMWPSON: Ckay. M. LaFon, what
do you t hink?

MR LaFON: OCh, if | can be heard. | don't
know if I'mmuted or not.

CHAIR THOWSON: Oh, | see your (%A
comment now. Thank you.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD: In the first line |
put raising the mnimum base wage just so we use
t he same term nol ogy throughout. Yeah.

MR. LaFON:  And then | think you can get
rid of the base after 100 percent of the m ninmum
base because that would just be the reference to
the total m ninumwage, which | think is -- would
be in line just to be consistent.

MEMBER CGREENFI ELD: Isn't it called the
standard m ni num wage and that will refer to that?

| nean --

MR LaFON: Yeah, | think that nmakes
sense.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD: Yeah, the standard

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

53

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealgross.com


https://nealrgross.com/

o o B~ W DN

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

m ni num wage.

M5. STROUD: Ckay. | can't spell.
can't see.

Ckay. And then on the second to the | ast
line, 75 percent of the -- wouldn't that be -- |
don't know what regul ar neans.

MR LaFON:. So correct. | think if you
use the word standard instead of --

M5. STROUD: Yes.

MR, LaFON: -- that would be consi stent
wi th what you just reconmended.

M5. STROUD: It would be 75 percent of the
standard m ni mum wage.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD:.  Yes.

MR, LaFON: And just renove the term base
there, too, | think.

M5. STROUD: Yeabh.

CHAI R THOMPSON: Maybe we're there. |
really appreciate this. It has to be technically
correct but also sonething that an ordinary voter
can read.

| mean, we have an initiative and
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ref erendum process so it's not necessarily always
going to be sinple because | aws are not al ways
si npl e.

So it's sort of inherently a little conplex
in this particular case because -- but | think we
got it.

M5. STROUD:. Just about.

CHAI R THOMWPSON: Go back to M. Schiller
because his --

M5. STROUD:.  Yes.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD:  Mm hnmm

MR SCHI LLER.  Yeah. M quick question
IS where it says -- the second tine it says
Initiative 82, Initiative 82 to freeze the m ninum
base wage at $10 an hour until -- should that read
to freeze the tipped mnimum wage at $10 an hour
or -- | nean, we're tal king about a different wage.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD:  Ckay.

MR. SCH LLER: Do you understand? W're
tal ki ng about two separate wage systens, a tipped
m ni mum wage and a -- what we're calling now a

standard m ni rum wage. So 82 to freeze the m ni num
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base wage that is a separate m ni num wage, correct?

M5. STROUD: So changing -- so the second
time we see Initiative 82 to freeze the m nimum - -
to freeze the tipped m ni rum wage.

MR. SCHI LLER  Correct. | believe that's
nore cl ear because it's confusing because we have,
| nmean --

M5. STROUD: Right. So we're taking out
base after m ni nunf

CHAI R THOMPSON:  Yeah.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD: So what's the
di fference between the m ni rum base wage and the
ti pped m ni rum wage?

MR, SCHI LLER. Ri ght now about $7.95, |
t hi nk.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD: Yeah. But will the
voters who read this know what's the difference
between the term nology? That's all -- ny only
concern. O wll they think it's the sane?

MR. SCH LLER: | nean, | personally read
that in the first sentence, by gradually raising

the m ni nrum base wage for tipped workers. I
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think it's nore clear to read by raising the m ninum
wage for tipped or the tipped m ni mumwage for tipped
wor kers because it is a tipped m ni numwage or
however we want to frame that.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD:  Ckay.

MR, SCHI LLER It's not the normal m ni nmum
wage. |It's a specific type of wage that only tipped
wor kers receive.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD:  So you woul d change
it tolnitiative 82 elimnated the tip credit by
gradual ly raising the tipped m ni rum wage?

MR, SCHI LLER:  Correct.

MR LaFON: | think we could -- | think
we could renove the word gradually there, given it
was Wwthin a couple of years and now we're --

MR, SCHI LLER  No, it was gradual. It was
over a five-year tine period so it was a gradual
step-up increase. It was not an autonmatic
elimnation of the tip credit. So it is -- it's
a point of fact.

MR LaFON: | would still object to that,

given it's going to take place in |ess than a year
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at this point.
MR. SCH LLER  Well, the final increase
was in 2027 so it was beyond nore than one year.
CHAIR THOMPSON: Well, it says -- now it
says Initiative 82 elimnated the tip credit by

gradual ly raising the m ni num base wage for tipped

wor ker s.
M. STROUD: Right.
CHAIR THOMPSON: So | don't think you need
to add --
( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)
CHAIR THOMPSON: -- again before m ni num
M5. STROUD: Yeah. | think that the
ti pped -- specifying tipped workers neans that we

don't have to put tipped m ni mumwage on this.

CHAIR THOMPSON: To 100 percent of the
standard m ni rum wage by 2027. In July of 2025 the
council adopted an act that changes Initiative 82
to freeze -- | guess you want to use the sane phrase
-- the m ni num base wage for tipped workers.

M5. STROUD: So maybe we say Initiative

82 elimnated the tip credit by gradually raising
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the tipped m ni mumwage to 100 percent of the
standard m ni nrum wage because you get the reference

to the workers by having it be the tipped m ni num

wage - -
CHAI R THOMPSON:  Yeah. Ckay.
M5. STROUD: -- to 100 percent. Ckay.
So, Randy, take out -- take out mnimum Are we
t aki ng out m ni nrum base or -- yeah, we're taking

out mninmmand putting in tipped?

VEMBER GREENFI ELD:  Ti pped.

M5. STROUD: And then we're taking out for
ti pped workers.

CHAIR THOMPSON: Well, as long as it's the
sane phrase in both places and --

M. STROUD: Right.

CHAIR THOMPSON: -- and adequat e and
correct.

M5. STROUD: Yeah, tipped. No, put --
give ne a second. How s that?

MEMBER GREENFI ELD: If | were to read this
and I"'mnot in the industry or tipping, whatever,

| wouldn't really be sure what that first sentence
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meant. |'d have to understand what a tipped m ni num
wage i s.

M5. STROUD: Ckay.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD:  Yeah, that's the only
thing. That's why | was saying | think tipped
wor kers needs to stay at the end so peopl e understand
what we're tal king about that --

M5. STROUD:. Ckay. Yeah, | see that.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD:  Yeah.

M5. STROUD: So yeah. (kay.

CHAI R THOWPSON:  You need the word tipped
tw ce?

M5. STROUD: Well, we could just say the
m ni rum wage for tipped workers.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD:  Yeah.

CHAI R THOWPSON: And then use the same
phrase down there, yeah.

M5. STROUD: So you would say in July 2025
t he council adopted an act that changes Initiative
82 to freeze the m ninumwage for tipped workers?

CHAI R THOWPSON:  Yeah, sane phrase.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD:  Yeabh.
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CHAIR THOMPSON: | think until July 1st,
2026 -- | think you need a comma after 2026, right?
Yeah, | think that works.
VMEMBER GREENFI ELD:  Yeah.
CHAIR THOMPSON: |I'mgoing to nute nyself
and read it out loud to nyself. | hope that works.
It works for ne.
VMEMBER GREENFI ELD:  Yeah.
CHAIR THOMPSON: Nick's hand is raised.
| don't know if you want --
MR. SCH LLER  Yeah. My
one question is in July 2025 the council adopted
an act that, quote, changes. | would feel that the
word -- instead of changes woul d be repeal ed. Adopt
an act that repealed Initiative 82. Freeze m ni num
wage because they entirely changed it. Nothing of
Initiative 82 exists in that new | aw.

The i ncreases were changed. The

elimnation of the tip credit was changed. It's
just -- in ny opinion, it's a statenent of fact that
Initiative 82 was de facto repealed in the -- when

the council passed that act.
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So by sinply saying they changed
Initiative 82 is msleading to voters because they
didn't change Initiative 82. They whol eheartedly
top to bottomrepeal ed every single part of
Initiative 82.

So that's ny one piece -- last final piece
of feedback is | don't think the word changes is
-- it inplies that they just touched it a little
bit. They whol eheartedly repealed fromtop to
bottom t hat act approved by voters.

M5. STROUD: And that -- | see that and
that is why | nmade references to the M ni num Wage
Act which is actually the act that was anmended by
both Initiative 82 and woul d be anended by the
council because that is actually what's happeni ng.

It's not -- although, you know, Initiative
82 was the source of the anmendnent. The actual act
that's being changed by both was the act that was
indicated in the | anguage that was initially
proposed rather than focusing it on Initiative 82.

But | do think it would be fair to say,

and maybe this would be nore agreeable, it anends
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Initiative 82. But | don't -- yeah, | don't
necessarily -- yeah.
CHAIR THOMPSON: |'m good wi th changes.

| mean, technically it repeals and repl aces, |

guess, but it doesn't revert entirely to the

standard m ni mum wage the -- you know, the way it
was.

It still incorporates sone increases in
the ti pped m ni numwage. So, | nean, the word

changes or anends works for ne. Repeal is --
MR, SCHI LLER | |ike repeal and repl ace.
Repeal and replace is actually -- that's honest.
It repealed it and replaced it with sonething el se.
CHAI R THOMWPSON:  Ri ght.
M5. STROUD: M. Chair, would it be anends
or --
CHAIR THOMPSON: |'m good wi th changes,
| think.
M5. STROUD: Ckay. Yeah.
CHAIR THOMPSON: Ckay. Are we still --
M. LaFon and M. Sandler are here. Any other

comrents fromthen? Anybody el se?
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M5. STROUD: Joe has a hand rai sed.

MR. SANDLER: No, M. Chairman, | ooks
good.

CHAI R THOMPSON: And, Ms. Patel, do you
want to speak?

MS. PATEL: | did but | wll defer to ny
counsel but -- on his thought process. But | do
want to echo and state as a sentinent on behal f of
the tipped workers I'min comunity with that --
and this is respectful push back, Chair --
Chairperson -- it didn't change Initiative 82. It
literally repeal ed our pay rates and that's painful
so to a |lot of us.

Li ke, people were | ooking forward to that
$2 pay bunp, and in spite of M. LaFon's, you know,
cataclysmc opining that this was going to kill the
restaurant industry, the restaurant industry can't
survive w thout workers and if the workers are not
able to survive in this economc climte, you know
it all makes everything nove. It nakes everything,
i ke, what we're fighting about just so

I nconsequenti al .
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And, you know, right now we are -- D.C
I's under hostile attack and it's workers who face
that, and the only thing that workers have to cling
on tois adignity rage and it's why I'm 1|ike,

i ncredi bly passi onate about this.

So | understand you, Chairperson, where
you say you want to say changes but, you know, out
of the solidarity for ny workers, like, if they were
to read that |anguage they would -- they would kind
of give you sone side eye and say, you know what ?

You repealed 82. Like, you repealed it. Like,
voters voted to give us a hundred percent of our
pay rates and we didn't get it, and we're not 75
percent of a person and, like, it's just a massive
slap to the workers in their face and | just -- |
just wanted to throw that sentinent.

So pl ease, please knowthat I am-- |I'm
just saying that froma place of just, you know,
being their representative in this matter and, you
know, just take ny comments froma place of respect
and it is not nmeant to conme across as hostile. It's

just sonething |I'mvery passionate and | care about.
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Thank you, Chairperson.

CHAI R THOMWPSON: Thank you. | conpletely
hear you.

| grewup in a diner. | worked beside
ti pped workers, wage workers, although ny dad owned
the diner so | understand the small busi ness aspect
of it as well.

| mean, we're just |ooking for |anguage
here to put in front of voters. | think a |lot of
what you just said is very appropriate for the
mar ket pl ace when, you know, this is out there to
educate voters, to persuade voters, and |I'm sure
the Restaurant Association and others will have
their own perspective to convey to voters and then
the voters get to decide. So, you know, | think
sonmeone who's going to be voting no on this m ght
-- the word changes m ght not be good enough for
them But |I think the way we have drafted it is
the appropriate sort of neutral phraseol ogy for
voters to see in voting booths and then if they --
if they' ve listened and educated thensel ves as |

-- as nost District voters do, |I'msure they wll
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have heard you and your coll eagues that you're in
solidarity wth this and, you know, that may well
per suade t hem

So |"mvery respectful of everything you
just said but also | think we have got the right
| anguage here for the voters.

M5. STROUD: | would also note to the chair
that there was no reference to repeal. In the
initial summary statenent that was proposed the
| anguage does use the word change, which | think
was the inpetus for the OAG to use that sane verb
when regardi ng what was happening with respect to
Initiative 82.

So there were two references to changing
the | ast sentence of the proposed summary st at enent
by the -- submitted by the proposer said this
ref erendum concerns whet her that |aw should be
approved, in parentheses, changing Initiative 82
or rejected upholding Initiative 82.

So that was the verb that the proposers
used t hensel ves when regarding -- when di scussing

what woul d happen with respect to Initiative 82.
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CHAI R THOMPSON: Ckay. Well, unless
there's any other comrents | guess we're ready to
nove on -- nmake a notion on this.

M5. STROUD:. Ckay. And just for the record
-- oh, we do have one nore comment and then | think
that -- a request to comment by a Grard 1327.

M. Chair, his hand was raised or that hand
was raised prior to -- for a while.

CHAI R THOWSON: Ckay. Pl ease speak.

M5. BRI ZILL: This is Dorothy Brizill at
D.C. Watch. | would Iike to make a comment about
this long debate that's been going on for the past
20 m nutes or so regarding the | anguage to appear
on the ballot.

| think it is very disrespectful of
residents for the Board to deal wth a fairly
conplicated issue that has a substantial history
and to draft | anguage which the average voter wl|
have to pause and not fully understand.

| don't understand why you cannot,
per haps, today adopt draft |anguage and nmake it

avai |l abl e to the public on your website or wherever,
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in a press release, so that it can be voted on at
t he next neeting of the Board of Elections which
will be in a couple of weeks.

| strongly urge you not to go ahead with
this back and forth and back and forth wwth all the
I nsi ders, whether or not fromthe Restaurant
Associ ation or fromthe attorneys and officials who
proposed the initiative -- the initiative to think
that you're pleased as punch with the | anguage and
it's clear to you when you need to focus on what
Is going to be clear to the voter so the voter knows
what the heck they're going to be voting on.

Thank you.

M5. STROUD:. M. Chair, just for the record,
once this | anguage, which | think we are conplete
wth at this point, is established it wll be posted
in both the D.C. Register and the -- a newspaper
of general circulation for a 10-day revi ew and
chal | enge period during which any objections can
be made. That is the process that has been foll owed
with respect to fornulations for quite sone tine.

And so the only thing that happened today
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I s what consistently happens with respect to
formulations, and | would also note that as it is
a referendumtine is of the essence and we do nove
qui ckly and the |law contenplates a nore expedited
process with respect to referendum given that the
time frame in which signatures nmust be circul ated
Is not the sane as it is with respect to initiative
nmeasur es.

And so what will happen is that publication
and then registered qualified electors in the
District of Colunbia will have the opportunity to
weigh in as to the propriety of the fornulations
anong ot her things.

CHAIR THOMWPSON: Al right. Well, thank
you for that, and then we do neet on Novenber 5th
so if need be we can nake this an agenda itemthen
to address any such chal |l enges.

M5. STROUD: Ckay.

CHAIR THOWSON: So | think there is --
this is not insurnountable. It's well drafted.
It's a very balanced fornulation to present to

voters and then they in turn can review and chal | enge
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it as well and we woul d then have the opportunity
to consider. So --

MEMBER GREENFI ELD:  Ckay.

CHAIR THOMPSON: -- and we are in a tight
time franme so |I'mconfortable noving that the Board
adopt the summary statenent as fornulated as we see

on the screen.

VMEMBER GREENFI ELD: | second. Yes, since
this is not final final and it wll go out for a
review |'mgood with it. | agree.

M5. STROUD: Ckay. So | will also note
that the -- there's an additional change just to
the |l egislative text.

The question is shall the voters of the
District of Colunbia approve or reject Section 2221
of Act 26-148. But it's actually going to read
Sections 2221 to 2223 because that enconpasses the
whol e of subtitle (w).

So in addition to the summary st at enent
and the short title, the legislative text wll be
the entirety of subtitle (w).

But the question that precedes the
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subtitle will be, shall the registered voters of
the District of Colunbia approve or reject Sections
2221 through 2223 of Act 26-148. And that |anguage
I's mandated by the statute when placing a neasure
on the ballot so that is howit will appear.

And wth that, | would ask for a notion
to adopt the fornulations for what woul d be
Ref er endum 009.

CHAI R THOMPSON: | so nove.

VMEMBER GREENFI ELD: | second.

M5. STROUD: Ckay, and we'll take a roll
call vote with respect to that notion.

M. Chair?

CHAI R THOMPSON:  Aye.

M5. STROUD: Madam G eenfi el d?

MEMBER GREENFI ELD.  Aye.

M5. STROUD: And, with that, the Board has
approved the fornul ati ons for Referendum 009, the
referendum on the Ti pped M nimum Wage Ti nel i ne
Amendnent Act of 2025.

And as | indicated, the formulations wl|

be published in both the D.C. Register as well as
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at | east one newspaper of general circulation and
we wi Il announce on the website when the neasure
has been posted in a newspaper of general
circul ati on because that, contrary to the process
Wi th respect to it, is when the 10-day period is
triggered.

Wth initiatives it's the publication in
the D.C. Register. Wth referenda it's the
publication in a newspaper of general circulation.

And so we will let the public know when
that publication will occur so that there's
awar eness of the 10-day review period and the
deadl i ne by which any objections nust be raised in
the Superior Court of the District of Col unbia.

CHAIR THOMPSON: OK.  Well, | just want
to say thank you to M. Sandler, M. LaFon, and Ms.
Patel and M. Schiller.

Thank you all for being here and wei ghing
in. W really appreciate your input. Nobody's an
i nsi der where you choose to participate and thank
you for helping us try to get this right.

Thank you, of course, as always, to our
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General Counsel, Terri Stroud, and M. Quintana for
his part here.

So | think we have concl uded our speci al
nmeeting. |s there anything else we need to do,
Terri, before we adjourn?

M5. STROUD: No, but I -- no, this is all.

But | do want to just add that in the absence of
any chall enges the Board's formul ati ons woul d be
deened accepted just to outline the rest of the
process.

CHAI R THOWPSON:  Ckay.

M5. STROUD: If the fornulations are
deened accepted the Board would then prepare and
provide to the proposer a petition formthat would
be used to gather signatures in support of the

nmeasur e.

The proposer would be required to file wth

the Board a petition containing the valid signatures

of 5 percent of the registered qualified electors
in the District including 5 percent of the
regi stered qualified electors in each of five or

nore of the eight wards before the act that is the
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subj ect of the referendum has becone | aw accordi ng
to the provisions of the Hone Rule Act, which
basically neans by before the end of the 30-day
congressi onal review period.

So that is the tine frame within which
shoul d the anmendnent nove forward the proposer would
have to collect the signatures that would all ow t he
nmeasure to appear on the ball ot.

And that is all |I have, M. Chair.

CHAI R THOMPSON: Ckay. Thank you so nuch
for that.

Al right. In that case, it's another
beauti ful day out here. Hope you get outside for
alittle while, everybody.

And, with that, | nove to adjourn.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD: | second.

CHAIR THOMPSON: All in favor?

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI R THOMPSON:  Thank you.

MEMBER GREENFI ELD:  Thank you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter

concluded at 12:04 p.m)
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CERTI FI CATE

This is to certify that the foregoing transcript
was duly recorded and accurately transcribed under
my direction; further, that said transcript is a
true and accurate record of the proceedi ngs; and
that I amneither counsel for, related to, nor

enpl oyed by any of the parties to this action in
which this matter was taken; and further that | am
not a relative nor an enployee of any of the parties
nor counsel enployed by the parties, and I am not
financially or otherwise interested in the outcone

of the acti on.
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